




 10.1d Approve Revisions to Board Policy (BP) 1340, Access to District Records 
(Lisa Allen and Raou



8:11 p.m. 11.6 Information Sharing By Board Members Information 
10 minutes 

 
8:21 p.m. 11.7 Board Committee Reports 

�ƒ Board Facilities Committee 
�ƒ Board Budget Committee 
�ƒ Board Academic Committee 
�ƒ Board Governance & Policy Committee 

Information 
10 minutes 

 

 
8:33 p.m. 13.0 





Financial Considerations :  The instructional materials budget is about $1,818,278 for 
the 2017-2018 school year. 
 
 
Documents Attached





Board of Education Executive Summary  
Academic Office 
Public Hearing on Approval of Resolution No. 2960:  
Compliance with the Pupil Textbook and Instructional Materials 
Incentive Program Act 
October 5, 2017 
  
  
 

 

Academic Office 2 

 

2017-2018 Textbook Budget 

Elementary $256,153.81 

Secondary  $324,402.10 

Total Expenses $580,555.91 

 

 
IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures: 

The goal is to ensure that each student has the requisite set of state-adopted textbook and instructional 
materials in each core academic subject and to allocate sufficient funds to support annual textbook 
expenditures. The objective is to accurately project textbook and instructional materials needs so that 
adequate funds may be allocated to address student textbook/instructional materials needs, per 
Education Code section 60119.  The School Textbook Sufficiency Survey will serve as a measure for goal 
and objectives. 

V. Major Initiatives:  

The Library Textbook Services Department will assess the School Textbook/Instructional Materials 
Inventory and Order procedures and make recommendations for improving accuracy of projected 
needs, allocation of funding and the processing and distribution of textbooks and other instructional 

cue T(ce t3 7 Td b]TJ(ca)267 e) 







SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
BOARD OF EDUCATION  

 
Agenda Item 8.2 

 
 

Meeting Date :  October 5, 2017   
 
Subject :  Public Hearing on Resolution No. 2961: Approve State Board of Education 

Waiver Request for Old Marshall Lease 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division :  Facilities Support Services 
 
Recommendation :  Board to approve, after a public hearing, Resolution No. 2961, a 
waiver request to be submitted to the California Department of Education for a long term 
lease (more than one year) at Old Marshall. 
 
Background/Rationale :  On November 17, 2016, the Board of Education, after 
issuance of an RFP, directed staff to initiate negotiations with a developer for the Old 
Marshall School site in Midtown.  A waiver is required from the State Board of Education 
to allow the District to enter into a lease for this District property located at 2718 G 
Street, Sacramento, California.  The waiver request is for the purpose of maximizing 
community input.  The statutory bid process for leases does not allow the District to 
evaluate proposals, 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LEASE WAIVER BY  
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing will be held on October 5, 2017, 
beginning at 6:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, in the Serna 
Center Community Conference Rooms located at 5735 47th Avenue, Sacramento, 
California 95824.  
 
The hearing will be held to receive public comment before the Governing Board of the 
Sacramento City Unified School District considers submitting a waiver request to the 
State Board of Education, relating to Education Code sections 17455, 17466, 17469, 
17472, 17473, 17474, and 17475.  The waiver request will ask that the District be 
allowed to lease surplus District property located at 2718 G Street, Sacramento, 
California, to a developer based on the District’s use of a request for proposal process 
intended to maximize community input. 
 
For further information, please contact Cathy Allen, Chief Operations Officer, Facility 
Support Services, Sacramento City Unified School District, 5735 47th Avenue, 
Sacramento, California 95824; Phone: 916-643-9233.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

{SR265715} 







  

EXHIBIT A  
 

PROPOSED WAIVER TO THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION  

3 
 





 
7. Education Code or California Code of Regulations section to be waived. If the request is to waive a portion of a section, 



 

Attachment A 

7.  Education Code or California Code of Regulations section to be waived. 

The Sacramento City Unified School District desires to waive the following sections and portions 
of the Education Code lined out below: 

17455. The governing board of any school district may sell any real property belonging to the school 
district or may lease for a term not exceeding 99 years, any real property, together with any personal 
property located thereon, belonging to the school district which is not or will not be needed by the 
district for school classroom buildings at the time of delivery of title or possession. The sale or lease may 
be made without first taking a vote of the electors of the district, and shall be made in the manner 
provided by this article. 

17466. Before ordering the sale or lease of any property the governing board, in a regular open meeting, 
by a two-thirds votes of all its members, shall adopt a resolution, declaring its intention to sell or lease 
the property, as the case may be. The resolution shall describe the property proposed to be sold or 
leased in such manner as to identify it and shall specify the minimum price or rental and the terms upon 
which it will be sold or leased an 





 

Attachment B 

 
8. Desired Outcome/Rationale 

 The Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) requests that 







 

 
Facilities Support Services  

5735 47 th  Avenue  
Sacramento, California 95824  

 (916) 643 -9233  
 

 
 

 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

 
QUALIFIED REAL ESTATE DEVELOPERS  

FOR 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

OLD MARSHALL SITE  
 
 
 
 
 
RFP I SSUED:  August 12, 2016     
DUE DATE/TIME:   Sept ember 30 , 2016 3:00 PM    
 
PLACE:   Facilities Support Services  
    5735 47 th  Avenue  
    Sacramento, California . 95824  
 
CONTACT:   Elena Hankard  
    elena -hankard@scusd.edu  
    916 -643 -9233  
 
 
 
 
 

SUBMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS:  Complete proposals must be delivered to the above 
address in a sealed envelope prior to the date and time specified.  Late submittals 

will not be considered.   In addition to your complete firm name and address, please 
�D�Q�Q�R�W�D�W�H���W�K�H���H�Q�Y�H�O�R�S�H���D�V���I�R�O�O�R�Z�V�������³CONFIDENTIAL �± PROPOSAL FOR QUALIFIED REAL 

ESTATE DEVELOPERS �± OLD MARSHALL�  ́
 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 2





3 
 

accurate and will serve the interests of SCUSD���� �� �7�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V�� �G�H�F�L�V�L�R�Q�� �U�H�J�D�U�G�L�Q�J��the 
most optimal proposal will be based on objective evaluation criteria.  
 
 
II.  CRITICAL DATES AND INFORMATIO N FOR THE RFP 
 
Proposal Due Date:   September 30 , 2016  3:00 PM  
 
The Proposal shall be marked:   �³�&�2�1�)�,�'�(�1�7�,�$�/���± PROPOSAL FOR QUALIFIED REAL 



4 
 

Recommendation to Board from Short List  January 19, 2017 

Presentation of Proposals to Board  TBD 

Board Authorization to Proceed With Negotiations With Selected Entity TBD 

 
*** Questions pertaining to the RFP:  
Questions related to this RFP should be submitted in writing to elena-
hankard@scusd.edu no later than Wednesday, September 7, 2016 at 5:00 PM. Specify 
�³�5�)�3���I�R�U��Old Marshall Parcel



5 
 

Description of  Properties  
 
SCUSD is offering the 1.18 acres of RU-3-A residential zoned property located 2718 G 
Street in Sacramento, CA with an assessor parcel number of 003-0202-001. Site 
includes building improvements and is a registered historic resource in Sacramento.  
 
An entity may, in the form a single and sole party, corporation, limited liability company 
or partnership, or joint venture , propose to acquire interest in the Site as described in 
the Transaction Parameters below. 
 
III.  Transaction Parameters  
 
The District has determined that it seeks proposals from qualified Real Estate 
Developers interested in acquiring a leasehold interest in the Subject Property though a 
Joint Occupancy Agreement or, possibly a Long-term Ground Lease in the alternative 
from SCUSD.   
 
The limiting conditions of both  the Joint Occupancy and the Ground Lease property 
utilization options are described below. 
 
 











10 
 

 
Evaluation Criteria  
 
1. Demonstrate experience to successfully design, construct and operate similar 
facilities and demonstrate the best approach for the Project.  
 
2. Demonstrate financial ability to provide project financing.  

3. Creative approaches to achieving ancillary revenues through ground leases and 
revenue participation, including upfront lease payments to the District .  
 
4. Creative and viable approaches to providing the District with a functional asset that 





12 
 

 
 
 
A. 







SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
BOARD OF EDUCATION  

 
Agenda Item 9.1 

 
Meeting Date :  October 5, 2017 
 
Subject :  Student Achievement Presentation Smarter Balanced Assessment 

Consortium (SBAC)  
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division :  







Board of Education Executive Summary  
Academic Office &  
Continuous Improvement and Accountability  
Student Achievement Presentation Smarter Balanced 
Assessment Consortium (SBAC)  
October 5, 2017 
  

  
 

 

Academic Office and Continuous Improvement and Accountability 3 

For the 2017-18 school year, site administrators are growing their capacity to engaged in 
disciplined inquiry and respectful data analysis using the practices of Improvement Science. The 
sessions have been led by the Superintendent, the Instructional Assistant Superintendents and 
senior leadership staff and will focus on areas such as English Learner redesignation, Reading by 
Third Grade, Middle and High School Readiness, Graduation, and UC/CSU A-G completion.  In 
addition, 60 school site administrators are taking part in ongoing professional learning 
regarding how to effectively organize and work with teachers during weekly Collaborative Time.  
 
Teacher Capacity Building/Professional Learning 
 
The Academic Office continues to provide a variety of professional learning opportunities to 
support teachers with standards implementation.  This includes professional learning sessions 
during the summer and school year and the work of the district’s training specialists. SCUSD 
currently employs a cadre of math (9), ELA/ELD (9) and Science (2) training specialists.  The 
training specialists provide coaching and feedback, conduct demonstration lessons, and work 
with teachers on lesson/unit  





Board of Education Executive Summary  
Academic Office &  
Continuous Improvement and Accountability  





Board of Education Executive Summary  
Academic Office &  
Continuous Improvement and Accountability  
Student Achievement Presentation Smarter Balanced 
Assessment Consortium (SBAC)  
October 5, 2017 
  

  
 

 

Academic Office and Continuous Improvement and Accountability 7 

Math 
�x Sacramento City’s met/exceeded percentage remains below Sacramento County and 

the State of California in ELA and Math 
�x Sacramento City’s met/exceeded percentage remains in the bottom half of comparable 

school districts in the region and across the state in both ELA and Math 
�x Sacramento City’s met/exceeded percentage in Math increased from 2015-16 to 2016-

17 in all grade levels, except 6th grade which remained unchanged.  
�x Significant subgroup gaps remain in both ELA and Math 

o In ELA, 22% of African American students scored met/exceeded versus 61% of 
white students 

o In Math, 14% of African American students scored met/exceeded versus 52% of 
white students 

o English Learner, Foster Youth, Special Education and Homeless students scored 
no higher than 20% of students who met/exceeded in either ELA or Math 

 
VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps  
The district has learned many lessons since initial implementation of the CCSS.  Key lessons 
learned are outlined below: 

· Ongoing data collection and analysis from common formative assessments are critical 
for providing responsive interventions to students and continuously improving during 
the instructional year.   

· There are no shortcuts to deep learning and changed instructional practice.  
· The shifts in instruction required by the CCSS ELA and math are a major cultural change 

and require time, continuous learning, and collaboration.  
· An infrastructure of support is vital for both students and adults.  
�” Implementing the CCSS ELA and math is a huge undertaking that requires commitment 

from all layers of the system.  



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Academic Office &  
Continuous Improvement and Accountability  
Student Achievement Presentation Smarter Balanced 
Assessment Consortium (SBAC)  
October 5, 2017 
  

  
 

 

Academic Office and Continuous Improvement and Accountability 8 











GRANTS, ENTITLEMENTS AND OTHER INCOME AGREEMENTS -  REVENUE 

Contractor Description Amount 

COLLEGE AND CAREER READINESS  
 
A18-00042 
California 
Department of 
Education 

7/1/17 – 6/30/18: Carl Perkins Career and Technical 



strategies, career development and job shadowing 
opportunities, mentorship and career counseling for 
our Senior Project Advocacy students, and 
outreach/recruitment activities for middle school 
students to experience what it's like to be a student 
at HPHS The program will serve 214 students at 
HPHS and 40 students each at California, Fern 
Bacon and Sutter Middle Schools. Expected 
outcomes include: 

�x Introduce new MHPP-integrated curriculum 
to HPHS students 

�x Increase student knowledge about 
mental/behavior health careers and post-
secondary education options or training 

�x Increase the number of middle school 
students recruited into HPHS by 15% over 
the 2017-18 school year 

   
   
NUTRITION SERVICES 

 
A18-00041 
California 
Department of 
Education 

10/1/17 – 6/30/18: Fresh Fruit and Vegetable 
Program Grant. This federal assistance program 



school sites their communities. The overall goal is 
that students gain a better understanding of the 



provide access to library materials and to track and 
manage the district’s collection of textbooks. 

APPROVAL OF DECLARED SURPLUS MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT  

 
ITEM SITE/DEPARTMENT TOTAL VALUE DISPOSAL METHOD 

    

Obsolete Equipment 
and Vehicles (vans, 

ditch digging 
equipment, mowers, 



California Department of Education
Fiscal Administrative Services Division
AO-400 (REV. 09/2014)

Grant Award Notification

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
sâcÎemônto Cny Unttlod Sohool Obtlcl

StP 2 0 2017

à
ñ
Or-\X
>r'+-
NGRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS

Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent
Sacramento City Unified
5735 47ln Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95824-4528

RECEIVED CDE GRANT NUMBER

FY PCA Vendor
Numtrer Suffix

17 14894 6743 00

Attention
Jorge Aguilar

STANDARDIZED
ACCOUNT CODE COUNTY

Program Office
Office of the Superintendent

Resource
Code

Revenue
Object 34

Telephone
916-643-9000 3550 8290 INDEX

Name of Grant Program
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education lmprovement Act of 2006 061 5

GRANT
DETAILS

Original/Prior
Amendments

Amendment
Amount Total Amebä 

òä !

entæ~t �Â

Number
Federal Grant

Number FederalGrant Name Federal Agency

84.048A v04841 70005
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education

lmprovement Act of 2006 Department of Education

I am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education
lmprovement Act of 2006.

This award is made contingent upon the availability of funds. lf the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer
the funding upon which this award is based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400) to:

Sarah Parker, Staff Services Analyst
Career Technical Education Administration and Management Office

California Department of Education
1430 N Street, Suite 4202

Sacramento, CA 95814-5901

California Department of Education Contact
Charlene C#A uiÉceEducation DcbqC#A ofSaSignatu

re of the State Su perintendent of Public lnstruction or Designee
1"^ú<ã1/t

Date
September 8,2017

êeRrrr¡cãTroN oF AccEprANcE oF GRANT REeut REMENTS
on behalf of the grantee named above, I accept this grant award. I have read the a ppl icable ce rtification s,

assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process) or
in this document or and I agree to comply with all requiremenfs as a condition of fundinq.

Printed Name of Authorized Agent Title

E-mailAddress Telephone

Signature Date





Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development
Grant Agreement No. 16-9894

Page 2 of 20

3. 'Direct Program Costs" are defined as costs that can be more directly attributed to the
completion of program activities, which can include, but not be limited to: salaries for program
staff, materials/supplies required for program activities, program consultants/contractors, and
travel.

4. "Director' means the Director 



Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development
Grant Agreement No. 16-9894

Page 3 of 20

When appropriate, it includes clients whose family members are not receiv¡ng suff¡cient serv¡ces
to support the client's recovery, wellness and/or resilience. These clients include, but are not
limited to: those who are so poorly served that they are at risk of homelessness,
institutionalization, incarceration, out-of-home placement or other serious consequences;
members of ethnic/racial, cultural, and linguistic populations that do not have access to mental
health programs due to barriers, such as poor identification of their mental health needs, poor
engagement and outreach, limited language access, and lack of culturally competent services;
and those in ruralareas, Native American Rancherias and/or reservations who are not receiving
sufficient services. 

seand&i�

Wheb†÷"�2�rec�of barxor wQWheo5teHea�of ceer4hea res% pandMop





F

Office of Statewide Health Planning and Ðevelopment
Grant Agreement No. 16-9894

Page 5 of 20

4. lnvoices will not be paid until the associated progress report is reviewed and approved.

5. The total amount payable to the Grantee under this Agreement shall not exceed $100,000.00
(One hundred thousand dollars).

6. The following items are required on all invoices:
a, Invoice should be on the Grantee's printed letterhead with Grantee name and address;
b. Costs incurred shall be itemized in accordance with Section F, Budget Detail;
c. Date(s) of service for associated progress reports;
d. Associated fiscal year and quarter;
e. OSHPD Agreement numþer 16-9891;
f. lnvoice date;
g, lnvoice total; and
h, Authorizing signature.

7. To expedite the processing of invoices submitted to OSHPÐ for payment, all invoices shall be
submitted in triplicate to OSHPD Accounting at the following 















Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development
Grant Agreement No. 16-9894

Page 12 ot20

Appendix l: Terms and Conditions for lnteragency Agreements

1. Time: Time is of the essence in this Agreement. The Grantee will submit the required
deliverables as specified and adhere to the deadlines as specified in this Agreement.
Anticipating potential overlaps, conflicts, and scheduling issues, to adhere to the terms of the
Agreement, is the sole responsibility of the Grantee.

2. FinalAgreement:This Agreement, along with the Grantee's application, appendices, and forms
constitute the entire and finalAgreement between the parties and supersedes any and all prior
oral or written agreements or discussions.

3. AdditionalAudits: The Grantee agrees that the awarding department, the Department of
General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, or their designated representatives shall have the
right to review and to copy any records and supporting documentation pertaining to the
performance of this Agreement. The Grantee agrees to maintain such records for possible audit
for a minimum of three years the after final payment, unless oE#

y � 2 h g � � Ö

y

G

2

yB�t E #



Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development
Grant Agreement No. 16-9894

Page l3 of20

5. Waiver: The waiver by OSHPD of a breach of any provision of this Agreement by the Grantee
will not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach by OSHPD. OSHPD
expressly reserves the right to disqualify the Grantee from any future grant awards for failure to
comply with the terms of this Agreement.

6. Approval: This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties. The Grantee may
not commence performance until sugh approval has been obtained.

7 . Amendment: No amendment or variation of the 

by 

The 



Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development
Grant Agreement No. 16-9894

Page 14 of20

Appendix 2: Participant Demographic lnformation Survey

This demographic survey is being administered by the Otrice of Statewide Health Planning and
Development (OSHPD) who funds your participation in this program. ln efforts to collect data that
enables the evaluation of the program's effectiveness towards serving diverse populations, this survey
alms to collect data on the wide range of demographics of our program participants. While this survey
is optional, OSHPD kindly requests your completion of this anonymous survey.

Please identify your county of residence: Name of county

Please identify your Race/Ethnicity:
tr African American/BlacUAfrican
E 

| a d l ‘ n  þ a d h v e p

D r  A p i d � D r  D a n Ö / f I c � D r  D a i ~ i s v D i n Æ p a n i L a d l ‘ n D ¡ r a ~ i s v D V  D ¿ p % n �Dh @l�±s$h�i D r  D

D  F f • v N i T ô h e 'Tr DesoÉcå Dh C t a t eD a t h n i ÿ E i t 7 a ~ i c t a n d r ! n Á f e r i c a n

A 5 n ! n D r  D Ö W i s o �Dr @D²iaf D r  E o u d h  A f e r i c a n D ô h % v p

T i s u a ~ i c D Ö ” e L a  D a s d h m @ l � i d i n  L y < a � i e g D i n © c � D  D u n D a w a y c ‘ n
U o D r  D D g  D ô h e '  



Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development
Grant Agreement No. 16-9894

Page 15 of20

Not everybody uses the same 









Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development
Grant Agreement No. 16-9891

Page 19 of20

Appendix 4: GGG-307

CERTIFICAÏION
l, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALW OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to
legally bind the prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under
the laws of the State of California.

CONTRACTOR CERT¡FICATION CLAUSES
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with thewb„rn`el"

e u C  B ã  

887













lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement the day and year first above
written.

Sacramento City Unified School District Cal ifornia Firefig hter
Joint Apprenticeship Committee

Gerardo Castillo
Chief Business Officer

e de la Peña
Director

Date: Date I (¿ I

3lf*g*



SA18-00204 

1 
 

 
 

PROJECT AUTHORIZATION FORM  
 

Core Academic HVAC  Upgrade  
at Hiram Johnson High School 

 
 

Date: September 28, 2017 
 
 
Pursuant to the Master Architect Agreement dated April 19, 2017 between Hibser Yamauchi Architects, 
Inc. and Sacramento City Unified School District, Architect hereby submits a scope of work upon the 









2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Possess CPR certification, as requested in writing by FACILITY to comply
with applicable 



Section 3.2

Section 3.3

Section 3.4

Section 3.5

Section 3.6

confidentiality (including patient and employee), and orient MAXM Personnel to the
specific Exposure Control Plan of the FAClLlry as it pertains to OSHA
requirements for bloodborne pathogens, as well as any of the FACILITY'S specific
policies and procedures provided to MAXM for such purpose.

Requests for Personnel. FACILITY 











To the extent that FACILITY may be a "Cowred Entity" as defined by HIPAA, and
would therefore be subject to applicable requirements, including, but not limited to,
requirements to enter into certain contracts with their "business associates," by
HIPAA, the parties acknowledge that a business associate agreement is'not
needed due to the nature of services provided by MAXM. Specifcally, the parties
acknowledge that under HIPAA, Personnel provided hereunder are considered part
of FACILITY's workforce and to that end, all 











the event of cancellation, Consultant shall be paid for all work performed to the date of
ca ncellatio n.

ln Addition, SCUSD may terminate this Agreement for cause should Consultant fail to perform
any part of this Agreement. ln the 





lN WITNESS HEREOF, we the undersigned, duly authorized representatives of the parties to this
agreement hereinabove expressed, have entered irito this agreement without reservation and

have read the terms herein.

Sacramento City Unified School District

Gerardo Castillo Chief Business Officer

Consultant:

Action Supportive Care Services

LL90 Suncast Lane, Suite 5

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

(s16) e33-6s01

(e16)e3e-r.9s9

Ema il : Yolonda.torrence@actionhomenursing.com

Date Signed

Karen Hahn Owner/Administrator Date Signed

Page 6 of 6Rev.8/2/17



























P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

O
=

Z
er

o 
Y

r 
P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
; A

=
P

er
m

an
en

t; 
B

=
F

irs
t Y

r 
P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
; C

=
S

ec
on

d 
Y

r 
P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
; E

=
T

em
p 

C
on

tr
ac

t; 
I=

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 T

em
p;

 J
=

S
ho

rt
 T

er
m

 T
em

p;
 Q

=
Li

m
ite

d 
T

er
m

 A
ss

ig
nm

en
t-

E
va

lu
at

ed
; R

=
Li

m
ite

d 
T

er
m

 A
ss

ig
nm

en
t-

N
ot

 E
va

lu
at

ed

N
am

eL
as

t
N

am
eF

irs
t

Jo
bP

er
m

Jo
bC

la
ss

P
rim

eS
ite

B
eg

D
at

e
E

nd
D

at
e

C
om

m
en

t
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
E

M
P

LO
Y

/R
E

-E
M

P
LO

Y
A

U
LT

B
R

IT
A

IN
IE

C
T

ea
ch

er
, K

-8
R

O
S

A
 P

A
R

K
S

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7/
7/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
S

T
C

H
G

 7
/7

/1
7

T
H

O
M

P
S

O
N

K
E

LL
Y

A
S

ch
oo

l S
oc

ia
l W

or
ke

r
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

E
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
8/

24
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
R

E
A

/S
T

C
H

G
 8

/2
4/

17

LE
A

V
E

S
V

A
N

C
IL

LA
R

IS
A

-M
A

R
IS

O
L

A
T

ea
ch

er
, K

-8
R

O
S

A
 P

A
R

K
S

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

10
/1

4/
20

17
1/

31
/2

01
8

LO
A

 (
P

D
) 

10
/1

4-
1/

31
/1

8







P
ag

e 
3 

of
 4

O
=Z

er
o 

Y
r 

P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

; A
=P

er
m

an
en

t; 
B

=F
irs

t Y
r 

P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

; C
=S

ec
on

d 
Y

r 
P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
; E

=T
em

p 
C

on
tr

ac
t; 

I=
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 T
em

p;
 J

=S
ho

rt
 T

er
m

 T
em

p;
 Q

=L
im

ite
d 

T
er

m
 A

ss
ig

nm
en

t-
E

va
lu

at
ed

; R
=L

im
ite

d 
T

er
m

 A
ss

ig
nm

en
t-

N
ot

 E
va

lu
at

ed

N
am

eL
as

t
N

am
eF

irs
t

Jo
bP

er
m

Jo
bC

la
ss

P
rim

eS
ite

B
eg

D
at

e
E

nd
D

at
e

C
om

m
en

t
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
E

M
P

LO
Y

/R
E

-E
M

P
LO

Y
LE

V
IN

G
S

T
O

N
T

E
R

R
A

N
C

E
B

B
us

 D
riv

er
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
8/

29
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
E

M
P

LO
Y

 P
R

O
B

 
F

A
V

E
LA

F
LO

R
E

N
T

IN
A

B
P

ar
en

t A
dv

is
or

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
C

IE
N

C
E

S
 H

S
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
E

M
P

LO
Y

 P
R

O
B

 
H

O
LM

G
R

E
N

M
IR

Y
E

A
B

F
d 

S
v 

A
ss

t I
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
6/

30
/2

01
8



P
ag

e 
4 

of
 4

O
=Z

er
o 

Y
r 

P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

; A
=P

er
m

an
en

t; 
B

=F
irs

t Y
r 

P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

; C
=S

ec
on

d 
Y

r 
P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
; E

=T
em

p 
C

on
tr

ac
t; 

I=
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 T
em

p;
 J

=S
ho

rt
 T

er
m

 T
em

p;
 Q

=L
im

ite
d 

T
er

m
 A

ss
ig

nm
en

t-
E

va
lu

at
ed

; R
=L

im
ite

d 
T

er
m

 A
ss

ig
nm

en
t-

N
ot

 E
va

lu
at

ed

N
am

eL
as

t
N

am
eF

irs
t

Jo
bP

er
m

Jo
bC

la
ss

P
rim

eS
ite

B
eg

D
at

e
E

nd
D

at
e

C
om

m
en

t
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
E

M
P

LO
Y

/R
E

-E
M

P
LO

Y
D

IA
Z

JE
S

S
IC

A
B

F
d 

S
v 

A
ss

t I
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
10

/4
/2

01
7

12
/1

4/
20

17
LO

A
 (

P
D

) 
10

/4
/1

7-
12

/1
4/

17
V

U
E

M
A

I
A

T
ea

ch
er

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
, B

ili
ng

ua
l

P
A

C
IF

IC
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

10
/7

/2
01

7
12

/1
6/

20
17

LO
A

 (
P

D
) 

10
/7

/1
7-

12
/1

6/
17

T
R

U
JI

LL
O

Z
U

LE
Y

M
A

B
T

ea
ch

er
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

, B
ili

ng
ua

l
W

O
O

D
B

IN
E

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
9/

4/
20

17
10

/1
5/

20
17

LO
A

 (
P

D
) 

9/
4/

17
-1

0/
15

/1
7

A
M

A
N

T
E

V
A

N
E

S
S

A
A

A
du

lt 
E

d 
C

us
to

m
er

 R
el

 C
lk

N
E

W
 S

K
IL

LS
 &

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 E

D
. C

T
R

11
/1

0/
20

17
11

/3
0/

20
17

LO
A

 R
T

N
 (

P
D

) 
11

/1
0-

11
/3

0/
17





C
ha

rle
s 

A
. J

on
es

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

en
te

r 
-

 3
23

10
0 

 
R

eq
ue

st
 o

f P
ro

gr
am

 C
ha

ng
es

 O
ve

r 
25

%
 

    
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

 

 
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

N
ur

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 (

C
N

A
) 

 
C

IP
 C

od
e

 
 

51
.1

61
4 

 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

 
P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

 

 
 N

ur
si

ng
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

 (
N

ur
si

ng
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

/A
id

e 
an

d 
P

at
ie

nt
 C

ar
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
/A

id
e)

 
 

C
IP

 C
od

e
 

 
51

.3
90

2 

  
  

 
 

             
   

   
   

  

T
he

 c
ha

ng
es

 h
er

ei
n 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 a
s 

no
te

d: 
  

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
 _

__
__

__
__

__
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

Ja
y 

H
an

se
n,

 B
oa

rd
 P

re
si

de
nt

, A
re

a 
1 

   
   

   
   

 D
at

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Jo

rg
e 

A
. A

gu
ila

r,
 S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t  
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

at
e

 
S

ac
ra

m
en

to
 C

ity
 U

ni
fie

d 
S

ch
oo

l D
is

tr
ic

t  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
C

LO
C

K
 H

O
U

R
S

 

18
5 

   

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

C
LO

C
K

 H
O

U
R

S
 

28
2 



C
ha

rle
s 

A
. J

on
es

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

en
te

r 
-

 3
23

10
0 

R
eq

ue
st

 o
f P

ro
gr

am
 C

ha
ng

es
 U

nd
er

 2
5%

 

    

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
 

 



 



C
ha

rle
s 

A
. J

on
es

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

en
te

r 
-

 3
23

10
0 

R
eq

ue
st

 o
f P

ro
gr

am
 C

ha
ng

es
 U

nd
er

 
25

%
 

    
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

 

 
 C

ou
rt

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
 

C
IP

 C
od

e
 

 
22

.0
30

3 

 
 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 

P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
 

 
C

ou
rt

 R
ep

or
tin

g/
C

ou
rt

 R
ep

or
te

r 
 

C
IP

 C
od

e
 

 
22

.0
30

3 

 
  

 
 

 
               T

he
 c

ha
ng

es
 h

er
ei

n 
ar

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

s 
no

te
d: 

  
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
   

 _
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
   

   
   

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
Ja

y 
H

an
se

n,
 B

oa
rd

 P
re

si
de

nt
, A

re
a 

1 
   

   
   

   
 D

at
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Jo
rg

e 
A

. A
gu

ila
r,

 S
up

er
in

te
nd

e
nt

   
   

   
   

   
   

  D
at

e 
S

ac
ra

m
en

to
 C

ity
 U

ni
fie

d 
S

ch
oo

l D
is

tr
ic

t  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
C

LO
C

K
 H

O
U

R
S

 

48
70

    

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

C
LO

C
K

 H
O

U
R

S
 

44
40

 



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 

C
ha

rle
s 

A
. J

on
es

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

en
te

r 
-

 3
23

10
0 

 
R

eq
ue

st
 o

f P
ro

gr
am

 C
ha

ng
es

 U
nd

er
 2

5%
 

    
 





  

C
ha

rle
s 

A
. J

on
es

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

en
te

r 
- 

32
31

00
  

R
eq

ue
st

 o
f P

ro
gr

am
 C

ha
ng

es
 U

nd
er

 2
5%

 
   

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
 

 V
oc

at
io

na
l N

ur
si

ng
 (

V
N

) 
 

C
IP

 C
od

e
 

 51
.1

61
3 

 
 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 

P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
 

 
 V

oc
at

io
na

l N
ur

se
 (

Li
ce

ns
ed

 P
ra

ct
ic

al
/V

oc
at

io
na

l N
ur

si
ng

 T
ra

in
in

g)
 

 
C

IP
 C

od
e

 
 51

.3
90

1 

 
  

 
 

        T
he

 c
ha

ng
es

 h
er

ei
n 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 a
s 

no
te

d: 
  

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
 _

__
__

__
__

__
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

Ja
y 

H
an

se
n,

 B
oa

rd
 P

re
si

de
nt

, A
re

a 
1 

   
   

   
   

 D
at

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Jo

rg
e 

A
. A

gu
ila

r,
 S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t  
   

   
   

   
   

   



C
ha

rle
s 

A
. J

on
es

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

en
te

r 
-

 3
23

10
0 

 
R

eq
ue

st
 o

f P
ro

gr
am

 C
ha

ng
es

 U
nd

er
 2

5%
 

    
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

 

 O
pt

om
et

ric
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

 
 

C
IP

 C
od

e
 

 51
.1

80
2 

 
 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 

P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
 

 
 O

pt
om

et
ric

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n/

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 

 
C

IP
 C

od
e

 
 51

.1
80

2 

   
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

C
LO

C
K

 H
O

U
R

S
 

72
0 

   

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

C
LO

C
K

 H
O

U
R

S
 

81
0 

          T
he

 c
ha

ng
es

 



 

C
ha

rle
s 

A
. J

on
es

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

en
te

r 
-

 3
23

10
0 

 
R

eq
ue

st
 o

f P
ro

gr
am

 C
ha

ng
es

 U
nd

er
 2

5%
 

    
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

 

 P
ha

rm
ac

y 
T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
 

C
IP

 C
od

e
 

 51
.0

80
5 

 
 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 

P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
 

 
 P

ha
rm

ac
y 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n/

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 

 
C

IP
 C

od
e

 
 51

.0
80

5 

 
  

 
   

   
   

   
                T

he
 c

ha
ng

es
 h

er
ei

n 
ar

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

s 
no

te
d: 

  
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
   

 _
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
   

   
   

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
Ja

y 
H

an
se

n,
 B

oa
rd

 P
re

si
de

nt
, A

re
a 

1 
   

   
   

   
 D

at
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Jo
rg

e 
A

. A
gu

ila
r,

 S
up

er
in

te
nd

en
t  

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
at

e
 

S
ac

ra
m

en
to

 C
ity

 U
ni

fie
d 

S
ch

oo
l D

is
tr

ic
t  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 

 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
C

LO
C

K
 H

O
U

R
S

 

13
20

    







44839  Medical certificates; periodic medical examination  
49060-49079  Pupil records 
49091.10  Parental review of curriculum and instruction 
52850  Applicability of article (School-Based Program Coordination Plan availability) 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
3547  Proposals relating to representation 
6250-6270  California Public Records Act 
6275-6276.48  Other exemptions from disclosure 
53262  Employment contracts 
54957.2  Minute book record of closed sessions 
54957.5  Agendas and other writings distributed for discussion or consideration 
81008  Political Reform Act, public records; inspection and reproduction 
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 
Article 1, Section 3  Right of access to governmental information 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
430-438  Individual pupil records 
COURT DECISIONS 
International Federation of Professional and Technical Engineers v. The Superior Court of 
Alameda County, (2007) 42 Cal.4th 319 
Los Angeles Times v. Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority, (2001) 88 Cal.App.4th 1381 
Kleitman v. Superior Court, (1999) 74 Cal.App. 4th 324 
Fairley v. Superior Court, (1998) 66 Cal.App. 4th 1414  
North County Parents Organization for Children with Special Needs v. Department of Education,   













webmaster who shall ensure that the content adheres to district guidelines and policies.  
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
35182.5 Contracts for advertising 
35258  Internet access to school accountability report cards 
48907  Exercise of free expression; rules and regulations 
48950  Speech and other communication  
49073  Release of directory information 
60048  Commercial brand names, contracts or logos 





All new, newly-added, or modified online content and functionality will be accessible to people 
with disabilities as measured by conformance to the reasonable industry benchmarks (e.g. World 
Wide Web Consortium, Web Content Accessibility Guidelines and the Web Accessibility 
Initiativ



 
(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department) 
 
The Superintendent or designee may establish standards for the design of district and school web 
sites in order to maintain a consistent identity, professional appearance and ease of use. 
 
Staff and students may submit materials for web site publication to the district or school 
webmaster who shall ensure that the content adheres to district guidelines and policies.  
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
35182.5 Contracts for advertising 
35258  Internet access to school accountability report cards 
48907  Exercise of free expression; rules and regulations 
48950  Speech and other communication  
49073  Release of directory information 
60048  Commercial brand names, contracts or logos 
GOVERNMENT CODE 







AMENDMENT EXTENDING TERM OF FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT 

 

This Amendment 





LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Engagement 
 
 
Documents Attached:   
1. Amendment to the Facilities Use Agreement between Sacramento City Unified School District 
and Sol Aureus College Preparatory 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by:  Iris Taylor, Chief Academic Officer  

   Jack Kraemer, Innovative Schools and  

   Charter Oversight, Director 
Approved by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent  

Page 2 of 2 



AMENDMENT EXTENDING TERM OF FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT 

This Amendment (“Amendment”) is entered into by and between Sacramento City Unified School 
District (“District”) and Sol Aureus College Preparatory, a California non-profit public benefit corporation 
(“Non-Profit”,) as operator of Sol Aureus College Preparatory, on the effective date as set forth below.  
District and Non-Profit are referred to singularly as “Party” or co Facilities Use Agreement 

(“FUA”) for the term July 31, 2013 to July 31, 2018, which became effective on September 19, 2013. 

 WHEREAS, the District and the Non-Profit desire to modify the FUA and First Amendment to Facilities 
Use Agreement by extending the term.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. The term of the FUA 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1h  

 
Meeting Date:  October 5, 2017 
 
Subject:  Approve Amendment to Extend St. HOPE Public Schools’ Facility Use 

Agreement 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ________________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Academic Office 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Amendment to extend St. HOPE Public Schools’ Facility 
Use Agreement  
 
Background/Rationale:  









LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Engagement 
 

 
Documents Attached:   
1. Amendment to the Facilities Use Agreement between Sacramento City Unified School District 
and Yav Pem Suab Academy 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by:  



AMENDMENT EXTENDING TERM OF FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT 

 

This Amendment (“Amendment”) is entered into by and between Sacramento City Unified School 
District (“District”) and Urban Charter Schools Collective, a California non-profit public benefit 
corporation (“Non-Profit”,) as operator of Yav Pem Suab Academy, on the effective date as set forth 
below.  District and Non-Profit are referred to singularly as “Party” or collectively as “Parties.”  

 

WHEREAS, the District and the Non-Profit entered into an Agreement titled Facilities Use Agreement 
(“FUA”) for the term July 1, 2015 to July 31, 2018, which became effective on July 3, 2015. 

 

WHEREAS, the District and the Non-Profit desire to modify the FUA by extending the term.  

 

NOW THEREFORE



















SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1l  

 
Meeting Date:  October 5, 2017 
 
  
Subject:  Approve Minutes of the September 21, 2017 Board of Education Meeting 
 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 





3.3 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee Appointment 
 a) The Met High School – Principal 
 b) Pony Express Elementary – Principal  
 
3.4 Conference with Real Property Negotiator 

Property: 2718 G Street, Sacramento, CA 
Agency Negotiator: Superintendent 
Negotiating Parties: Sacramento City USD and   
Bardis Homes, Inc./Mogavero Architects 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment  

 
4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
4.1 



3. David Fisher 
4. Shana Just 
5. Poonie Holst 

 
8.0 PUBLIC HEARING 
 
8.1 Public Hearing on the Renewal Charter Petition for Sol Aureus College Preparatory  
 (Jack Kraemer and Norm Hernandez) 
Presentations by Jack Kraemer and Norm Hernandez. This is a Conference/First Reading item therefore no 
action was taken.  
 
Public Comment: 
1. Beverly Glover 
2. Shauna Yang 
3. David Mack 
4. Alma Ybarra 
5. Angela Padilla 
6. Melanie Riberal 
 
Board Comment: 
None 
 
8.2 Public Hearing on the Initial Charter Petition for Amethod Public Schools: Sonia Sotomayor Charter 

Elementary (Jack Kraemer and Jorge Lopez) 
Presentations by Jack Kraemer, Jorge Lopez and Rocio Gonzalez. This is a Conference/First Reading item 
therefore no action was taken.  
 
Public Comment: 
1. Oscar Garcia 
2. David Banuelos 
3. Peter Race 
4. Maricela (no last name given) 
5. Gale (no last name given) 
6. Gary Davis 
7. Peter Hanlem 
 
Board Comments: 
Member Pritchett as a resident of Rosemont she is familiar with the location this school wants to use. There are 
already three neighborhood elementary schools in the same location as well as well as a newly adopted 
charter, Growth Public Schools (GPS). Wants to know what they will be offering that GPS is not currently 
offering. Mr. Lopez cannot speak on what GPS is offering but as for themselves they will be offering extended 
learning time, coaching for staff, three week summer school programs for all students, MTSS motto, and 2:1 
laptops hoping to be 1:1 by year two. Member Pritchett asked what areas they are recruiting in. Mr. Lopez, 
majority Lincoln Village, Rancho Cordova, Whiterock. When they come back Member Cochrane wants to know 
what specific areas not just demographics.  
Member Cochrane very proud of SCUSD schools. Wants to remind everyone the goals that charter schools 
meet, meet the goals of Donald Trump, they meet the goals of Betsy DeVos, and they meet the goals of Michelle 
Rhee. If this Board votes for these new charters they are endorsing our President of the United States.  
Member Woo thanks team for presentation. Is concerned about loss of SCUSD ADA to these Charters. 
 
8.3 Public Hearing on the Initial Charter Petition for Amethod Public Schools: Sacramento Charter 

Academy Middle School (Jack Kraemer and Jorge Lopez) 
(Board Minutes, September 21, 2017)  3 







10.2  Revisions to Board Policy (BP) 1340, Access to District Records (Raoul Bozio and 
Member Jessie Ryan, Chair of Governance and Policy Committee) 

This is a First Reading item therefore no action was taken.  
 
Public Comment: 
None 
 
Board Comment: 
None 
 

First Reading 
 

10.3 Revisions to Board Policy (BP) 1113, District and School Websites (Raoul Bozio and 
Member Jessie Ryan, Chair of Governance and Policy Committee) 

This is a First Reading item therefore no action was taken.  
 

Public Comment: 
None 
 
Board Comment: 
None 

First Reading 
 

 
11.0 CONSENT AGENDA                                                                                                                 
 
Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion.  The Superintendent or a Board 
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately. 
 
11.1 Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session: 

11.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, Ratification of Other Agreements, 
Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and Equipment, Change Notices 
and Notices of Completion (Gerardo Castillo, CPA) 

11.1b Approve Personnel Transactions 9/21/17 (Cancy McArn) 
 
11.1c Approve Business and Financial Report: Warrants, Checks, and Electronic Transfers Issued for the 

Period of July 2017 and August 2017 (Gerardo Castillo, CPA) 
 

11.1d Approve Resolution No. 2956: Estimate Gann Appropriation Limitation for 2017-18 and Gann 
Amendment Calculation for 2016-17 (Gerardo Castillo, CPA) 

 
11.1e Approve Revised Facilities Use Agreement: St. Hope Public Schools (Cathy Allen) 

 
11.1f Approve Head Start/Early Head Start Policy Committee Bylaws (Iris Taylor and Jacquie Bonini) 

 
11.1g 



http://www.scusd.edu/

